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Hello Commissioners:

Thank you once again for your continuing commitment and contributions to the work of the
Commission. Tomorrow we begin a week of hearings on Recruitment, Training, and Retention, and
once again we have another great group of distinguished panel of witnesses to provide you with
testimony. Each of you should have received an Outlook invitation to participate in the
teleconference panels, but tomorrow’s panel information is as follows:

Tuesday, May 12th, Recruitment Hearing, 2:00pm to 3:00pm,
Eastern Time — Recruitment

e Dr. Charlie Scheer, Assistant Professor, University of
Southern Mississippi

e Wil Johnson, Chief, Arlington, TX Police Department

e Valerie Cunningham, Deputy Chief, Indianapolis, IN
Metropolitan Police Department

e Mike Yankowski, Assistant Director (retired Chief),
Institutional Ethics and Compliance Assistant

Attached is an updated agenda, as well as witness bios, testimony that has been received thus far,

and sample questions for tomorrow’s hearing. As available, all hearing summaries, transcripts, and
testimony are updated and maintained on the Commission webpage on the Department of Justice

website, and can be accessed at https://www.justice.gov/ag/presidential-commission-law-

enforcement-and-administration-justice/hearings.

We hope you all will be able to make the effort to join these calls, and thanks once again for all your
contributions.

Sincerely,

Phil Keith, Chair
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